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ADDRESS REPLY TO
POST OFFICE BOX 990
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO

April 10, 1961

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1002 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company well, San Juan Unit 28-5 No. Lb4 (DK)
Sw/k Sec. 27, T-28-N, R-5-W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

In submitting the enclosed form C-122-A, Initial Deliverability Test on
the above named well, we should l:ike to bring to your attention the Tact
that a bottom hole choke was installed in the Dakota tubing string.

At the present time we have not compiled sufficient data to enavle us to
calculate the pressure drop across this type oI choke; therefore, the
data submitted in the accompanying test will necessarily be erroneous.

With your approval, we should like to submit a corrected test at a later
date when sufficient data can be accumulated to enable us tc calculate a
more accurate test.

Sincerely,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

O 1 7betd, G
R. L. Nickell, Jr.
Gas Engineer
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